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^ü3at.ra^ Frommjpë. The Principal and Vice-Chancellor, 

McGill University, 

Montreal.

Z®y

Principal and Vice-Chancellor :
Sir Arthur W. Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B.

5
3mJanuary 22nd, 1929

Dear Professor:

I have been asked by the Governors to prepare a
report on the various departments in the University, and, in order that
I may conclude thisü promptly, would you be good enough to send me. if
possible by the tênth of Februaiy, JS®a report on your department, dealing ■;ï

■ SÉspecifically with the following items :
I

(1)

'§|§§
the personnel and its adequacy

the needs of the department as 
regards equipment, space, etc,

research:

(a) work already done during | 
the past year

(b) work in progress or in 
prospect.

more than likely that a campaign will be

■(2)

(3)

I

a

It is .1
initiated during the 

will be
nent twelve months, and that many important changes 

For that
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suggested, 

an adequate report for presentation

reason I should like tc be prepared to have

tc the Governors,

mVery truly yours,
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I : If;Acting Principal
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